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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The William Berly House is a two-story clapboard structure located in the town
of Lexington, South Carolina.

The front facade is characterized by a one-story porch supported by four square
columns. The wall under the porch iscovered by flush board siding. A central
door is flanked by two windows on each side. Three windows are located on the
second level of the front facade, above the porch.

Exterior chimneys are located on the side facades of the main section of the
house. The right facade features two windows on both sides of the chimney, while
a one-story wing, consisting of two rooms, adjoins the left side.

The rear elevation reveals a one-story shed wing which extends across the width of
the house. This wing adjoins the one-story left wing. The rear shed wing has also
been extended by modern additions.

Windows in the main portion of the structure are 9/9 and originally featured paneled
shutters (removed ca. 1900).

The house originally featured a central open breezeway known as a "dogtrot." A
large room with a smaller shed room was located on each side. On the left side, the
one-story wing was also connected to the main portion of the house by a dogtrot.
These breezeways were enclosed ca. 1900.

The interior maintains its original wide-board ceilings and walls, and the original

flooring is intact in most of the rooms. A1l the mantels are original. Alterations
have been made to the interior, however, primarily at the rear of the house. These

include bathrooms and a modern kitchen.

Surroundings: Included within the nominated acreage is an outbuilding which was
originally the ice house. Directly across from the Berly House is the Fox House
Museum (National Register, 1970). The Berly House visually unifies the museum
complex which includes the Ernest Hazelius House (National Register, 1973).
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The William Berly House is important to Lexington, South Carolina due to its
association with the early history of the Evangelical Lutheran Synod of South
Carolina-- a dominant force in the history of Lexington County. Located upon

part of the 102 acres purchased in 1833 by the Evangelical Lutheran Synod of

South Carolina and Adjacent States for the establishment of a seminary and
classical academy, it was later used as a residence by the Reverend William Berly,
a leading religious and educational figure in area Lutheranism during the mid-19th
Century. The house also visually completes the Fox House Museum Complex which is
directly across the street. This complex includes two properties that are Tisted in
the National Register of Historic Places--the Fox House and the Ernest Hazelius
House. The history of all three structures is interrelated.

It is not clear as to when the structure now known as the Berly House was erected;
however, it was probably in existence at the time of the Synod's Tand acquisition.
It is believed to have been used as one of the campus structures in the seminary's
early years.

The seminary and classical academy was located in Lexington until 1856 when it
moved to Newberry, South Carolina, becoming Newberry College (National Register of
Historic Places, 1976). In 1860, the Lexington property was purchased by the
Reverend William Berly.

William Berly (1810-1873) served various Lutheran churches in the piedmont area

of the state and was a former principal of the Literary and Classical Institute.
Between 1841-47 he served as Secretary of the South Carolina Synod; and between

1849-51 and 1863-65 he was President of the Synod. He also served as principal

of the Female Academy in Lexington.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Property bounds east on Berly Street, north on property belonging to the
da_\ughter§ of the late Mrs. Bessie Kyzer, west on property belonging to Dr.
Sidney Riley, south on property belonging to Mr. Harold Looney.
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